Viacom International, Inc. et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al Doc. 318 Att. 9

Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip
From: “Bordo, Sara - Paramount” <EX:;/O=VIACOM/OU=PARAMOUNT/CN=
RECIPIENTS/CN=BORDOSA>

To: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount; Powell, Amy - Paramount; Teifeld,
Tamar - Paramount
Cc: Date: Fri, 28 Sep 2007 20:45:48 +0000

I've just spoken with 3 people up there- working on it.

Sara Bordo

Executive Director

Motion Picture Interactive Marketing
Paramount Pictures

323.956.8499 t

323.862.1107 f

—----Original Message-----

From: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 1:32 PM

To: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount; Powell, Amy - Paramount; Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount
Cc: Bordo, Sara - Paramount

Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip

Apparently the community flagged it as inappropriate and not youtube.
Regardless, Kevin Rodgers is seeing if he can get this taken down.

We should know very soon.

From: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 1:19 PM

To: Powell, Amy - Paramount; Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount
Cc: Bordo, Sara - Paramount

Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip

We are on it. Will keep you posted.

From: Powell, Amy - Paramount

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 1.04 PM

To: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount; Wahtera, Megan - Paramount
Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip

Importance: High

We need to get the age restriction fixed asap

Amy Powell

Senior Vice President
Interactive Marketing
Paramount Pictures

From: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2007 7:27 AM

To: Powell, Amy - Paramount; Wahtera, Megan - Paramount
Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip
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24,417 views!!! YAY!!

From: Powell, Amy - Paramount

Sent: Thu 9/27/2007 5:07 PM

To: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount; Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount
Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip

omg

Amy Powell

Senior Vice President

Interactive Marketing

Paramount Pictures

From: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 5:05 PM

To: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount; Powell, Amy - Paramount
Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip

11,031 views!

From: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 12:32 PM

To: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount; Powell, Amy - Paramount
Subject: RE: HBK Youtube Clip

5,553 views now!!

From: Wahtera, Megan - Paramount

Sent; Thursday, September 27, 2007 9:06 AM
To: Powell, Amy - Paramount

Cc: Teifeld, Tamar - Paramount

Subject: HBK Youtube Clip

http:/fyoutube.com/watch?v=49z0wm8ojD4
1324 views

Megan Wabhtera

Executive Director

Interactive Marketing

Paramount Pictures
P: 323.956.8516 | F: 323.862.1101
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